Rees, Gail

From: Douglas Wardle <douglas@powerconsultingmidlands.com>
Sent: 22 February 2018 14:47

To: Howell, Morgan P

Subject: RE:

Morgan, just to clarify, | think it is just the following paragraph that requires a response?

xl

Presumably it is just confirmation of the specification for the pumps/generators together with feedback on noise
and fumes that is required? | notice that this is just advisory in any case since they have given their consent.

Kind regards

Douglas

Douglas Wardle
Power Consulting Midlands Ltd

Mobile : +44 (0) 7770 226680
Direct: +44 (0) 1323 833824
Email : douglas@powerconsultingmidlands.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in error)
please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-
mail is strictly forbidden.

From: Douglas Wardle

Sent: 22 February 2018 14:39

To: 'Howell, Morgan P' <MPHowell@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>
Subject: RE:

Thanks Morgan — glad to hear you are recovered.
Ill see what we can obtain on the pumphouse.
Kind regards

Douglas

Douglas Wardle
Power Consulting Midlands Ltd

Mobile : +44 (0) 7770 226680
Direct: +44 (0) 1323 833824
Email : douglas@powerconsultingmidlands.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in error)
please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-
mail is strictly forbidden.



From: Howell, Morgan P [mailto:MPHowell@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk]
Sent: 22 February 2018 14:25

To: Douglas Wardle <douglas@powerconsultingmidlands.com>
Subject: FW:

Hi Douglas,
Sorry for delay, | have not been work for around a week and half due to illness.

Please see response from Public Health Wales regarding the application. Could you view the comments made with
respect to public health risk assessment and noise and fumes from the plant installed at the pump house and
provide a response and any relevant information for the council to inform the consultee.

Kind regards

Morgan Howell

Senior Planner (Development Control) / Uwch Gynllunydd
Regeneration and Planning / Adfywio a Chynllunio

Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg

tel / ffén: 01446 704743

mob / sym:

e-mail / e-bost: MPHowell@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.

From: Robinson, lan

Sent: 22 February 2018 09:13
To: Howell, Morgan P
Subject: FW:

lan Robinson

Principal Planner / Prif Gynllunydd Ceisiadau
Regeneration and Planning / Adfywio a Chynllunio
Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg
tel / ffén: 01446 704777

mob / sym: 07976112355

e-mail / e-bost: IRobinson@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.



From: Robinson, Victoria L
Sent: 21 February 2018 16:09
To: Robinson, lan

Subject:



